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Cathi Lindsley oqnso.3 -7-)( 
From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: 
To: Toni Earnhart 
cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: 090503-TX Likwid Communications Inc. d/b/a Likwid Communications 

Tuesday, November 17,2009 4 2 9  PM 

Prr rhis email. the reqrirsied chnnge below h i i s  bcrn mode. 

Iha n ks. 
Cathi 

~.~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~~ 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17,2009 4:26 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: 090503-lX Likwid Communications Inc. d/b/a Likwid Communications 

Hi Cathi, 

The company does not own a fictitious name and the d/b/a does not apply even though they listed it in the 
application. They misunderstood the questiori. Please use this email to edit the docket title by removing 
the d/b/a so the title reads as listed below. 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by Likwid 
Communications Inc. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatoly Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@.PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

11/17/2009 


